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DATE: September 9, 2021 
TO: Elizabeth LaBarre 
FROM: Human Resources 
SUBJECT: TEMPORARY POSITIONS 
*********************************************************************************************** 

The following ratification of submission of 11 temporary positions was made 
during the period from 8/8/2021 to 9/9/2021 for possible use in order to fill 
positions on a temporary basis. 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Position 
Number 

Effective 
Date 

Job 
Code Class Title Program Duration of Appointment 

1149186 8/31/2021 2940 
Protective Services 
Worker FCS Up to 3 years –Project 

1058555 8/16/2021 2918 HSASocial Worker IHSS Up to 2 years – LOA  backfill 

01149187 8/27/2021 2940 
Protective Services 
Worker FCS Up to 3 years –Project 

01149184 8/27/2021 2940 
Protective Services 
Worker FCS Up to 3 years –Project 

1119037 8/24/2021 2907 
Eligibility Worker 
Supervisor 

Welfare to 
Work Up to 2 years – LOA  backfill 

1072458 8/31/2021 2907 
Eligibility Worker 
Supervisor PSO Up to 2 years – LOA  backfill 

01084728 8/9/2021 2918 HSASocial Worker IHSS Up to 2 years – LOA  backfill 

01127052 8/5/2021 2919 
Child Care 
Specialist WTW Up to 6 months 

01149185 9/7/2021 0931 Manager III Planning Up to 3 years –Project 

01133772 8/6/2021 2918 HSASocial Worker IHSS Up to 2 years – LOA  backfill 

01071557 8/20/2021 0922 Manager I PSO Up to 2 years – LOA  backfill 
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